
 

Walworth Community Council 
 

 
WE LOVE WALWORTH / COMMUNITY CONVERSATION 

 
Wednesday 14 September 2011 

7.00 pm 
Walworth Methodist Church, 54 Camberwell Road, London SE5 0EN 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 
Councillor Darren Merrill (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 6 September 2011 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title  

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 
2011.  
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

 The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received. 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS (Pages 13 - 16) 
 

7.10pm 

 • Cemeteries consultation - Deborah McKenzie, Parks Service 
Development Officer  

• Waste collection and recycling - Sharon Ellis, Veolia 
• Open spaces research - David Yates     
• Olympics - Pat Shelly, Head of Youth, Commissioning & IAG 
• Elephant and Castle - Representatives from Lend Lease and St 

Modwen to report back 
• Black History month – Councillor Martin Seaton 
 

 

8. DEMOCRACY COMMISSION / COMMUNITY COUNCILS  
 

7.30pm 

 Darryl Telles - Neighbourhoods Manager 
 

 

9. CONSULTATION FEEDBACK  
 

7.45pm 

 Results of the libraries consultation - Adrian Whittle, Head of Culture, 
Libraries, Learning and Leisure  
 

 

10. WE LOVE WALWORTH / COMMUNITY CONVERSATION  
 

7.55pm 

 • An Overview – Councillor Martin Seaton  



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 • Walworth Road and East Street Market businesses; and 
supporting young people   

 
• Walworth – young people’s perspective (Walworth Youth 

Community Council) 
 

• Community Safety and Policing – Sgt Daly, East Walworth Safer 
Neighbourhoods Team  

 

 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Pages 17 - 22) 
 

8.40pm 

 This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the chair. 
  
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
  
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 

12. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 23 - 26) 
 

8.45pm 

 Executive function 
 
To consider the information as set out in the attached report.  
 

 

13. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND (Pages 27 - 32) 
 

8.50pm 

 Executive function 
 
To consider the information as set out in the attached report.  
 

 

14. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 

 

 That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2, Access to Information 
Procedure rules of the Constitution. 
 

 

15. SCHOOL GOVERNORS APPOINTMENTS  
 

8.55pm 

 Executive function 
 
To consider the information in the closed agenda.  
 

 

 
Date:  Tuesday 6 September 2011 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 7420 
or email: gerald.gohler@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7420.  
 
 

 



Walworth Community Council

Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7385 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7385 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Somali:

U-Baahnaanshaha Luqadda
Haddii aad u baahan tahay macluumaadka ku saabsan Guddiyada Beelaha oo
lagu tarjumay luqaddaada fadlan soo wac khadka taleefoonka 020 7525 7385
ama booqasho ugu tag hawlwadeennada ku sugan 160 Tooley Street, London
SE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7385 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali:

fvlvi cÖ‡qvRb

Avcwb hw` wb‡Ri fvlvq KwgDwbwU KvDwÝj m¤ú‡K© Z_¨ †c‡Z Pvb Zvn‡j 020 7525 7385 b¤̂‡i
†dvb Ki“b A_ev 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ wVKvbvq wM‡q Awdmvi‡`i mv‡_ †`Lv

Ki“b|

Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò ti Àwùjo ti a yi pada si ede abínibí re,

ojúlé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .



Igbo:

Asusu
I choo imata gbasara Council na asusu gi ikpoo ha n’okara igwe 020 7525 7385
ma obu igaa hu ndi oru ha na 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7385 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

Twi:

Kasaa ohohia,
se wopese wo hu nsem fa Community Councils ho a, sesa saakasa yie ko wo
kuro kasa mu. wo be tumi afre saa ahoma torofo yie 020 7525 7385 anase ko sra
inpanyinfo wo 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2Tz.



1 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

 
 
 
 

WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of the Walworth Community Council held on Saturday 2 July 2011 at 2.00 
pm at Unit 226-228 (first floor), Elephant & Castle Shopping Centre, London, SE1 6TB  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 

Councillor Darren Merrill (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor Peter John  
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Jon Abbott (Project Director, Regeneration and 
Neighbourhoods) 
Pauline Bonner (Borough & Bankside and Walworth 
Neighbourhood Coordinator) 
Ashoke Chaudhury (Area Manager, Libraries Service) 
Gerald Gohler (Constitutional Officer)  
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 
 

 

 The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting.  
 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 There were none.  
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 There were none.  

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

 There were none.  
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 May 2011 be agreed as an accurate record of 
that meeting, and signed by the chair. 
 
 

6. A SHORT ADDRESS BY THE WORSHIPFUL THE MAYOR OF SOUTHWARK 
COUNCILLOR LORRAINE LAUDER MBE 

 

 

 The Worshipful The Mayor of Southwark Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE led a tribute to 
the former Mayor Councillor Tayo Situ who had died in office in May. This was followed by 
one minute’s silence in remembrance of the former Mayor.  
 

7. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 There were none.  
 

8. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 The following community announcements were made: 
 
Elephant Amenity Network 
Elephant Amenity Network had held a workshop for residents and local green groups to 
give their views about what they wanted to see for the area, as a result of which a 
document was produced. Attendees were encouraged to pick up a copy and to feed back 
to the group about the regeneration of the area.  
 
Council Assembly  
The chair announced that as part of the first phase of the Democracy Commission, 
themed debates had been introduced at Council Assembly meetings as a way to make 
these meetings more relevant, responsive and accessible to local people.  The Council 
Assembly meeting on Wednesday 6 July would involve a themed debate on Sports and 
Young People, and would take place outside the Town Hall for the first time – at the 
Walworth Academy. The chair encouraged attendees to email their views on themed 
council debates to the Democracy Commission and to raise questions or deputations on 
the theme of Sports and Young people.  He invited them to also come along to the 
informal session at 6pm before the debate, which would feature contributions from young 
people sharing their experiences and vision for sport in Southwark. He also invited 
residents to stay on and listen to the debate during Council Assembly which started at 
7pm. 

2



3 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

 
Democracy Commission Phase 2 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed, Cabinet Member for Equalities and Community Engagement  
explained that the Democracy Commission was a cross-party group of councillors tasked 
with bringing the council closer to residents and making it more accountable to them and 
connected with their concerns. The second phase of the Democracy Commission, which 
started in May 2011, involved a review of the eight community councils that would include: 
looking at ways to make savings, discussing what community councils currently do, how 
this could be improved and identifying what residents particularly value about community 
councils. The Democracy Commission was seeking the views of local people as part of 
this review.  Councillor Mohamed encouraged residents to fill in the questionnaires 
provided and to return their responses to officers at their local community councils by 
Monday 29 August 2011, email their views directly to the Democracy Commission at 
democracy@southwark.gov.uk, or speak directly to officers at their local community 
councils. The next Democracy Commission would be on Friday 8 July 2011 at 7pm. 
 
Green Spaces / Open Spaces network   
The chair said that the first meeting of the green spaces/open spaces network had been 
held recently. This group was distinct from the Elephant Amenity Network which mainly 
looked at planning applications. He explained that there were many plots of land and 
green spaces which needed to be preserved, as they were part of Walworth’s heritage. 
The group could be a precursor of a Walworth Society modelled on the Camberwell 
Society. The next meeting of the network would be on 14 July 2011 at 7pm in Browning 
Community Centre. He encouraged attendees to contact himself or Councillor Merrill, if 
they had further questions, and went on to say that the group hoped to influence important 
issues and have involvement at several levels.  
 
Topics for future agendas  
The chair encouraged attendees to fill in the green sheets indicating which topics they 
would like to see discussed at future community council meetings.  
 
Libraries consultation 
Ashoke Chaudhury, Area Manager in the Libraries service, informed the meeting that a 
public consultation about libraries was being conducted over the next two months.  
Residents would be asked to help the council to think through how to maintain a high quality 
library service within the context of the council having to make savings of £60m in this year’s 
budget and further savings in the years ahead.    
Residents would be able to complete a survey at their local library. This asked about the way 
people currently use the library service and then went on to ask people to give their 
opinions and preferences for various options which could potentially save money. The 
survey also offered a chance for people to give their own ideas on ways the council could 
make savings. This survey would be available at all libraries except Peckham for 3 weeks 
from 27 June until 17 July, and at Peckham Library from 8 to 28 July (due to the by-election 
in this ward on 7 July).  The survey would also be available on line on the council’s website 
for 3 weeks from 27 June. Details of all the consultation meeting dates and times are 
available on the website and at the libraries.  The meeting at Newington Library would be on 
14 July and started at 7pm. Officers would attend the September community council 
meetings to report back on the review.  A formal report would be presented to Cabinet in 
November 2011.  
 
The chair encouraged people to participate in the survey, as libraries were a very 

3



4 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

important service.  
 
Other events  
Councillor Garfield informed the meeting of the following events:  
 
Southwark Community Games are running summer activities for young people aged eight 
to 16 years old. 
 

Football Sessions: 
• @ Fusion Elephant and Castle Leisure Centre, Elephant & Castle, SE1  

Date:28 July; 4 and 11 August  Time:      4pm to 6pm  
• @Aylesbury Wolverton Football Pitch, Thurlow Street, SE17  

Date: 26, 29 July; 2, 5, 9 and 12 August Time:      3pm to 5pm 
 
Multi-sports: 

• @Kinglake Cage, Opposite Surrey Square Primary School, SE17  
Date:  26 July; 2 and 9 August   Time:       12pm to 2pm  

• @Faraday Gardens Playing Cage, Portland Street, SE17  
Date: 28 July; 4 and 11 August   Time:       12pm to 2pm  

• @Wendover Cage, Aylesbury Estate, Off Thurlow Street, SE17  
Date: 27 July; 3 and 10 August    Time:       4pm to 6pm  

• @Gayhurst Cage, Off Portland Street,SE17  
Date: 29 July; 5 and12 August   Time:       12pm to 2pm 

 
50+ IN SE17 JULY 2011 
For more information on the following 50+ events, contact Julia on 020 7708 4556 or at 
julia.honess@southwarkpensioners.org.uk 
 

Four Corners Exhibition 
An invitation to Four Corners Exhibition of Work by over 50s and Caribbean Food 
Tasting  
Date: Monday 11 July 2011     Time: 11.30am-1pm 

 
The Elephant and the Nun 
5 to 14 August 2011 
Southwark's new creative indoor festival with events and activities over 8 days. For 
more information call Southwark Events: 020 7525 3422  
Email: events@southwark.gov.uk 
 
Art in the Park 
Chumleigh Gardens, Burgess Park, SE17  
Free event. Call Art in the Park on 0207 277 4297 to book a space   
    
Well-Being Workshops - Chi Kung 
Tykes Corner, Unit 7 Thurlow Street, SE17 2UZ 
Date: Wednesday 6th, 13th, 20th July    Time: 6pm-7pm    
£2 contribution for each session 
 
Keep Fit          
Pembroke House,  80 Tatum Street SE17  

4



5 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

Date: Fridays       Time: 10am-11am            
£1 contribution for each session 

 
Creation Event  
Blue Huts, 1 Thurlow Street, SE17 2US 
Date:       Thursday 14th July     Time: 3pm-7pm 
Events and activities to let residents know what is on offer in the area and to put 
the new Creation office on the map. Please note that new members must live on 
the Aylesbury Estate or in SE17 to take part in activities and advice sessions. 
 

Councillor Coyle informed the meeting that Pullens Yard was hosting an event that 
weekend which included pottery, books, and arts and craft on this fantastic, historic site.  
 
On Saturday and Sunday 16/17 July 2011 Pembroke House in Tatum Street would host 
an event around the “Wonderful Walworth” theme which would showcase local groups and 
activities.  
 
A resident asked whether the South American festival which normally happened in 
Burgess Park would be moved to Brockwell Park, while the former was being renovated, 
and whether the festival would it be coming back next year.  
 
ACTION: Parks/events team to report back on where the Carnival del Pueblo will be held 
this year, and next year. 
 

9. YOUTH FOCUS 
 

 

 The chair introduced Ben and Martin from the Walworth Youth Community Council. The 
youth community council had been working with the main community council and with the 
East Street market traders to follow up on issues raised by young people. This was part of 
young people having more of a say in how services were going to be delivered.  
 
Ben and Martin informed the meeting that the Youth Community Council had been in 
existence for one year and that its members ranged in age from 13-19. They came from all 
over the area and met every two weeks to discuss local issues. Last year they had 
organised several events and activities, e.g. a boat-trip called ‘postcodes united’ attended 
by more than 100 young people. They had also produced a video documentary about how 
young people on estates felt about where they lived. Currently, they were working on a 
petition about betting shops on Walworth Road, and on organising a tea party event to 
which all members of the community were invited.  
 
In answer to questions from the floor, Ben and Martin responded that their film had been 
shown at a Youth Community Council meeting, and that they were planning to show it at 
other meetings. They explained that the petition was there to gauge opinions about betting 
shops, and asked whether TRAs could help publicise it. There were several offers of help 
with the petition from the floor. Ben and Martin went on to explain that the Youth 
Community Council did not have its own website, and was required to go through the 
council’s communications department. Asked what the Youth Community Council could do 
to prevent gun and knife crime and gangs in the area, they responded that the education 
system and families all had to work together, and that families had a big role to play.  
 

5



6 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

The chair thanked the representatives of Walworth Youth Community Council for attending 
and offered councillors’ help with the petition. He said that he would like to see 100 new 
members of the Youth Community Council by this time next year.   
 
A question was raised about the future of the market traders in the area.  
 
ACTION: Officers to provide an update on the situation around the markets in the area.  
 
A complaint was raised that some shops on Walworth Road sold alcohol, late at night, to 
underage young people who consumed it in front of and inside the shops. The chair said 
this information would be passed on to the council’s licensing department.  
 
ACTION: Licensing department to provide feedback about the situation regarding alleged 
sale of alcohol to underage customers on Walworth Road. 
 

10. CONSULTATION FEEDBACK 
 

 

 The chair announced that the consultation feedback about the sex establishments policy 
would be taken at a future meeting.  
 
Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) – Southampton Way 
Councillor Dan Garfield gave feedback on the consultation on the proposed CPZ in the 
northern section of Southampton Way: there had been only a small number of responses 
(94) despite a large number of questionnaires having been sent out. 54% of respondents 
had been against the introduction of the CPZ, 39% had been in favour.  
  
Elephant and Castle consultation  
Councillor Merrill fed back about the consultation on the new leisure centre at the Elephant 
and Castle: 8,000 letters had been sent out and 1,300 responses had been received which 
represented a return rate of 16%. Residents would like to see a swimming pool, a gym and 
some had asked for squash courts. Officers would be looking into this. Formal plans would 
now be drawn up and consulted on. A planning application was scheduled to be submitted 
in winter 2011 and construction would start in 2012. 
In terms of the Heygate Estate demolition, this was on its way and the consultation was in 
phase two which included the Wansey Street end of the estate. He invited residents to 
email John Abbott, if they had suggestions about the works.  
 
Steve McAdams, a consultant from Soundings, said that they had come on board to 
ensure that the community’s voice would be heard by developers.  
At the last community forum meeting the following had been announced:  

1. Lendlease have acquired the block directly behind the leisure centre  
2. An independent chair for the community forum has been elected -  Sarah Gaventa 
3. Architects have been appointed for the Rodney Road development  
4. Consultations would be conducted via the Community Forum, but sub-groups on 

the following issues were being looked at:  
a. Employment, retail and business  
b. community focus  
c. TRAs 
 
 

6



7 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

40,000 flyers had been printed to advertise the consultation events. These would be 
distributed on the weekend of 8 and 9 July. The events would commence on 14 July 2011 
and last for 2 weeks. A small temporary consultation hub had been set up at 182-184 
Walworth Road. The hub would be open from 11am to 6pm on Wed,  Fri, Sat, Sun; and 
from 11am to 8pm on Thursdays.  More details were available on the website 
www.elephantandcastle.org.uk  
 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME WITH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL AND CABINET 
MEMBERS 

 

 

 The chair welcomed Councillor Peter John, Leader of Southwark Council, to the meeting.  
 
Councillor Peter John said the council’s mission was to provide a fairer future for all, and 
to have transparency and openness in its processes. It was important to involve people in 
the difficult decisions which had to be made. The council had faced a £34m reduction in its 
budget this year, and was faced with a further £20m reduction next year and the year after 
that. This meant that at the end of the three years the council’s overall budget would have 
shrunk by 25%. The council had put some measures in place to help voluntary sector 
groups and young people in the borough, e.g. with the voluntary sector transition fund and 
the youth fund.  A £2m Olympic legacy fund had also been put in place. There was also a 
pilot scheme in some primary schools for free, healthy school meals. There had also been 
other developments, for example the redevelopment of the Heygate Estate, a corporation 
agreement with the company which owned the shopping centre, St Modwen, and plans for 
the new leisure centre.  
Future challenges included further cuts; and delivering these would be tough. However, 
the council was committed to deliver on its promises, one of which was a 5-year 
programme to make homes in the borough safe, dry and warm.  
 
Responding to questions from the floor, Councillor John said that:  
 

• he would speak to officers about alternative meeting spaces for the groups which 
currently use the leisure centre, during the refurbishment. The new leisure centre 
would be built on a smaller site to allow for a housing development, so there were 
space constraints and not all facilities (e.g squash courts) could be recreated, but 
this would be looked into again; 

 
• he would speak to officers about the possibility of making the street names around 

Walworth more reflective of the area’s Latin American community; 
 

• the council was 100% behind the market traders in East Street and Elephant and 
Castle. The latter would be getting a new market square as part of the 
redevelopment, and East Street was being resurfaced to make it more attractive; 

 
• the refurbishment of the Elephant and Castle was a 15-year process that had 

started in 2010. New homes would come on-stream in 2014; 
 

• the demolition and refurbishment of the Heygate estate would also take place over 
that period of time. It would be tough to achieve the council’s target of 30% 
affordable homes, in the light of reduced funding from central government to 
housing associations. The council would work on getting more capital receipts to 

7



8 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

offset this, as had happened in the New Bankside development; 
 

• charging 80% of the market rate for rents related to housing associations and 
other, non-council social landlords. Council rents would not be charged at this rate. 
The council would, however, be facing the problem of people on Housing Benefit in 
private rented accommodation not being able to afford their rent anymore, due to 
the changes introduced by central government; 

 
• in terms of pub closures, councillors would support local campaigns or initiatives 

for the community to take over pubs threatened with closure. However, there 
wasn’t anything the council itself could do, if a brewery decided to close a pub; 

 
• it was important to have free school meals for all so that all children received good 

nutrition and that the stigma attached to them would be reduced; 
 

• voluntary sector organisations who had lost or were looking for funding should 
contact Councillor Mohamed, Cabinet Member for equalities and community 
engagement,  and explore the voluntary sector transition fund; 

 
• the council would try to enhance the shopping centre and promote local people 

doing their shopping in the borough, which currently only 20% did; 
 

• in terms of the housing repairs contract, Gerri Scott, the new director of housing, 
was addressing this issue and was sorting out the contractors and the 
department’s management structure. He urged residents to inform the council, if 
they were dissatisfied with the service, as this was an absolute priority 

 
• local jobs were part of the regeneration package and there was a commitment by 

the developers to provide apprenticeships. These would be rolled out within the 
next year. 

 
The chair thanked Councillor John for attending. 
 
John Abbot, Project Director, updated the meeting that the council were working with the 
police in order to increase the safety of people walking through the now mainly empty 
Heygate estate.  
 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND ALLOCATIONS 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
AGREED:  
 
That the following amounts of Walworth Community Council funding (2011/2012) be 
allocated to:  
 
 
 

8



9 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

Name of the group Name of Activity Funding  
Awarded (£) 
 

Art In The Park Art In The Park - Open Day  At 
Art In The Park 

Please see 
note under 
project  W1110 
(“Friends of 
Burgess 
Park”)  

  
Browning St Community October Black History Month  £1,000  

Camberwell After School 
Project 

Be Safe Project For Children  £ 700  

Commus House T&RA (working 
with Alvey TRA, Mardyke TRA, 
Congreve & Barlow TRA) 
 

Community Cohesion Fun Day  £1,200  

Creative Innovation E-business Start -up Programme  £1,000  

Dyason Preschool Outdoor Play Equipment  £1,000  

Friends of Burgess Park  
 
 

Burgess Park Revitalisation 
engagement 

 £1,500 
 

 
NOTE: The Community Council agreed this funding on the understanding that 
Friends of Burgess Park will work together with Art in the Park. If this is not possible, 
Art In The Park (Project reference W1101) shall receive £1,100 of this £1,500 and the 
£400 underspend will be brought back to a future meeting.  
 

Gateway T&RA Fun Day  £360  

Latin American Multicultural 
Group (LAMG) 

Latin Meets Asian Dance 
Through the Chakras - The 
River - 'Within And Without' 
 

 £960  

Catherine Lawrence Holistic Health & Well Being Day  £980  

New Image Youth Centre Music Lessons For Youth In The 
Summer 

 £1,000  

9



10 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

Pullens T&RA Healthy Living And Eating  £600  

Rodney Road Resident 
Association - Peabody Estate 
 

Latin American Party - Peabody 
Estate 

 £995  

Royal British Legion Club 90th Anniversary Dinner & 
Dance Of Royal British Legion 
 

 £650  

Southwark Sea Cadets Our Naval Heritage  £865  

Southwark Somali Refugee 
Council 

Somali Education And Family 
Engagement Project - Walworth 
And Aylesbury Area 
 

 £1,000  

Studio At The Elephant Studio At The Elephant  £750  

Mrs A Vaughan Community Garden Wall And 
Plants 
 

 £200  

Walworth Youth Community 
Council  

Walworth Tea Party  £500  

 Total amount allocated    £15,260  

 
The chair informed the meeting that some groups had been awarded funding jointly in 
order to foster working together. Councillors also informed the meeting that all those listed 
were linked to bonafide organisations, and that some organisations which had received 
funding in the past had not done so this time in order to give an opportunity to new groups. 
 
 

13. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

 

 The following public questions were submitted in writing: 
 

• “Is it necessary to enforce the Heygate Street bus lane 7 days a week for 12 hours 
a day? This slows up traffic for cars wanting to turn left and go along Walworth 
Road. Those signs are wrong. It should be 7-10am Monday to Friday and no more. 
The one bus would not be held up, if the enforcement was only at the peak time in 
the morning.”  

 
• “Article in the Evening standard, Mon 27 June 2011: Southwark failed to collect £6 

million in council tax. How are you going to rectify this problem?” 
 

10



11 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

• “Southwark Play Rangers - Can the council tell me about the cutting off the grant 
for this group. As it’s used by many local children in the area. It's particularly used 
when it comes to the local park. The grant is due to be cut off in November.” 

 
• “All neighbourhoods had targets in rent collection put together. Are we getting a 

good return to enable us to do repairs to housing as you indicated.” 
 

• “Has the printshop on the corner of Browning Street/Walworth Road put up too 
much advertising? On 15 June 2011, they covered the outside of four windows 
next the entrance of York Mansions with large advertising boards.”  

 
• I am a tenant in Darwin Court, Barlow Street and some of the questions relate 

directly to that area and the green space there:  
 

1. Why does the council use large grass cutting machines on this area which 
are too large to cope with undulations in the ground and consequently 
scrape off the surface down to the mud? And will you rectify this.  

2. Why does the grasscutting etc follow a timetable regardless of the need. It 
has been cut at times of no growth - in very dry weather - to the detriment 
of the grass - and at a needless cost presumably?  

3. Could some areas be left free to grow? Flowers grow then, and wild flowers 
could be encouraged.  

4. Not all residents have been properly consulted about all developments in 
the past. If there are to be any future changes, of whatever kind, will you 
make sure they are [consulted] in the future.  

5. What are you doing about light pollution? 
6. There is a surplus of street lighting? 
7. Has the luminosity in Darwin Street been changed or increased recently?  
8. If any more large tower blocks are planned can everyone in the entire area 

be consulted as they affect a wide area and not simply the neighbouring 
streets? (Frankly we have enough. They are intrusive, dominant and - as it 
happens - of no particular merit) 

 
ACTION: Relevant officers to respond to the above questions.  
 
 
A resident complained about the time it took to receive parking permits, which caused the 
old permits to expire, before the new ones had arrived. Councillor Garfield responded that 
residents could leave their old permits in the car, if the new ones had not arrived. 
Attendants would honour the old permits as they could see on their systems that new 
permits had been issued. He urged people to get in touch with their councillors, if the 
system was not working. The chair said officers from the council’s parking section would 
be invited to a future meeting. 
 
ACTION: Officers from the council’s parking section to attend a future meeting to inform 
residents about  parking/permits. 
 
In answer to questions from the floor, the chair explained that the process of allocating the 
community fund budget had been an open and transparent dialogue, and that members 
had carefully considered all applications. 
 

11



12 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

14. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1 and 2, Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution. 
 
 

15. SCHOOL GOVERNORS APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
RESOLVED:  
 
That Miss Valerie Collins be reappointed as school governor for St. John's Walworth 
Church of England Primary School. 
 
  
 

 The meeting ended at 4.40 pm. 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 

12



C
em

et
er

ie
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

O
u

r 
ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
ar

e 
n

ea
rl

y 
fu

ll.
 W

e 
w

an
t 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

fu
tu

re
 b

u
ri

al
s 

an
d

 b
u

ri
al

 s
p

ac
e 

in
 S

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 s
ta

rt
ed

 a
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
to

 h
ea

r 
yo

ur
 v

ie
w

s.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
it

y 
to

 s
pe

ak
w

it
h

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

b
u

ri
al

 s
p

ac
e 

in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 w
e 

p
la

n
 t

o
 t

ac
kl

e 
it

.

W
e 

w
an

t 
to

 h
ea

r 
fr

o
m

 y
o

u
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

se
ve

ra
l w

ay
s 

th
at

 y
o

u
 c

an
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
u

b
lic

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

an
d

 a
 s

u
rv

ey
.

To
 s

ta
rt

 t
h

e 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

e 
h

av
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 s

o
m

e 
fr

eq
u

en
tl

y 
as

ke
d

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
ab

o
u

t
ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
in

 S
o

u
th

w
ar

k.
 

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

k.
go

v.
uk

/p
ar

ks

Q
 W

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

e 
o

p
ti

o
n

s?
 

A
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

se
ve

ra
l o

pt
io

ns
 th

at
 o

ff
er

 p
os

si
bl

e
so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 th
is

 c
ha

lle
ng

e.
 T

he
y 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
vi

rg
in

 g
ro

un
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e
bo

ro
ug

h,
 re

-u
si

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

gr
av

es
, e

xp
lo

rin
g

bu
ria

l s
pa

ce
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

, u
si

ng
 

so
m

e,
 a

ll 
or

 n
on

e 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

 a
t H

on
or

 O
ak

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

, w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l

au
th

or
iti

es
, a

nd
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 to

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 e

ar
th

en
 b

ur
ia

ls
. 

Fu
rt

he
r e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 is
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 3

 o
f t

hi
s 

le
af

le
t.

Q
 W

h
at

 is
 v

ir
g

in
 g

ro
u

n
d

?

A
V

irg
in

 g
ro

un
d 

is
 la

nd
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g

ce
m

et
er

ie
s 

th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

be
en

 u
se

d 
fo

r b
ur

ia
ls

. A
ll 

kn
ow

n 
vi

rg
in

 g
ro

un
d 

ha
s 

be
en

us
ed

 o
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
fo

r b
ur

ia
ls

 in
 th

e
sh

or
t t

er
m

. H
ow

ev
er

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 w

or
k 

is
 b

ei
ng

un
de

rt
ak

en
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

vi
rg

in
 g

ro
un

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 e

xh
au

st
ed

.  

Q
 H

o
w

 d
id

 o
u

r 
ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
g

et
 s

o
 f

u
ll?

 

A
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

is
 is

su
e 

fo
r 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f y

ea
rs

, a
s 

th
is

 is
 a

 c
ou

nt
ry

 w
id

e
pr

ob
le

m
 w

hi
ch

 m
an

y 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e
fa

ci
ng

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ea
sy

 s
ol

ut
io

n.
 It

 is
 a

 v
er

y

se
ns

iti
ve

 s
ub

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

s 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 
to

 re
so

lv
in

g 
th

is
 is

su
e 

so
 a

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
de

ci
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 b
en

ef
it 

of
 re

si
de

nt
s.

 

Q
 D

o
es

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l h

av
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

? 

A
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

is 
no

t b
ou

nd
 b

y 
la

w
 to

 b
ur

y
pe

op
le

. T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r t

he
 d

isp
os

al
of

 a
ny

 p
er

so
n 

w
ho

 d
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 it
s 

bo
un

da
ry

w
he

re
 n

o 
su

ita
bl

e 
fu

ne
ra

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 h

av
e

be
en

 m
ad

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

hi
s 

di
sp

os
al

 d
oe

s 
no

t
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

bu
ria

l s
o 

cr
em

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 u
se

d.

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

s 
bo

un
d 

by
 la

w
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n
ce

m
et

er
ie

s,
 in

 it
s 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p,
 in

 p
er

pe
tu

ity
.

Q
 W

h
at

 h
ap

p
en

s 
if

 y
o

u
 s

to
p

 b
u

ry
in

g
? 

A
Th

e 
cr

em
at

or
iu

m
 w

ou
ld

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 fo

r r
el

ig
io

us
 o

r
cu

ltu
ra

l r
ea

so
ns

 o
r a

s 
a 

fa
m

ily
 tr

ad
iti

on
 d

o 
no

t
pr

ac
tic

e 
cr

em
at

io
n.

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
an

tin
g 

to
 b

ur
y

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

se
 c

em
et

er
ie

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
 C

ou
nc

il 
ru

n 
ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
of

te
n 

ch
ar

ge
m

or
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

si
di

ng
 o

ut
si

de
 th

ei
r b

or
ou

gh
.  

M
os

t n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
bo

ro
ug

hs
 a

re
 in

 a
 

si
m

ila
r p

os
iti

on
 to

 u
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
sh

or
ta

ge
 

of
 b

ur
ia

l s
pa

ce
.

Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

sk
ed

 q
ue

st
io

ns

ch
am

be
rs

 c
an

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

s
an

d 
pr

ov
id

er
s.

D
)F

in
d

 a
 b

u
ri

al
 s

it
e 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
So

u
th

w
ar

k

It 
m

ay
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

la
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 
of

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 a
s 

bu
ria

l s
pa

ce
. I

f t
hi

s 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

d 
no

t t
oo

 e
xp

en
si

ve
, r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 tr
av

el
 to

 w
he

re
ve

r t
he

 s
ite

 is
 to

vi
si

t t
he

 g
ra

ve
s 

of
 lo

ve
d 

on
es

. T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

w
n 

la
nd

 th
at

 is
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r t

hi
s 

us
e.

E)
Sh

ar
e 

a 
ce

m
et

er
y 

el
se

w
h

er
e 

o
r 

b
u

y 
g

ra
ve

s
fr

o
m

 a
 p

ri
va

te
 s

u
p

p
lie

r

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l c

ou
ld

 s
ee

k 
a 

pa
rt

ne
r o

r p
ar

tn
er

s
w

ho
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
ou

ld
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 to
 fi

nd
 a

n
in

no
va

tiv
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
la

ck
 o

f b
ur

ia
l s

pa
ce

. 
A

 lo
ca

l f
un

er
al

 d
ire

ct
or

 is
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 la
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

as
 a

pr
iv

at
e 

ce
m

et
er

y 
an

d 
ea

rly
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

he
ld

 w
ith

 h
im

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
sp

ac
e

w
ith

in
 th

at
 fa

ci
lit

y 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

F)
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

a 
n

ew
 c

em
et

er
y

A
s 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f i

nn
er

 L
on

do
n 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

ar
e 

in
 a

 s
im

ila
r p

os
iti

on
 to

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

it 
m

ay
 

be
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 fi

nd
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

is
 is

su
e

to
ge

th
er

. T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
bo

ro
ug

hs
 to

 th
in

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e
po

ss
ib

le
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

is
 is

su
e.

 

G
) U

se
 a

ll 
o

r 
so

m
e 

o
f 

H
o

n
o

r 
O

ak
 P

ar
k

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

ri
al

 s
p

ac
e

H
on

or
 O

ak
 P

ar
k 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
G

ro
un

d 
w

as
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

fo
r b

ur
ia

l s
pa

ce
 in

 1
90

1 
bu

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

se
d 

as
 a

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

 fo
r 

so
m

e 
ye

ar
s 

as
 th

e 
la

nd
 w

as
 n

ot
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r
bu

ria
l s

pa
ce

. 

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 u

se
 H

on
or

 O
ak

 P
ar

k 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n

G
ro

un
d 

fo
r f

oo
tb

al
l; 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
pl

ay
 a

re
a,

 fo
r

do
g 

w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 re
cr

ea
tio

n.
 T

he
 la

nd
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
ur

ia
l f

or
 a

bo
ut

 3
0 

ye
ar

s 
bu

t
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ou

ld
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

. 

Th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

pi
tc

he
s 

co
ul

d 
pu

t
ad

di
tio

na
l p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 o

th
er

 n
ea

rb
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 O
ne

 T
re

e 
H

ill
, B

re
nc

hl
ey

 G
ar

de
ns

 (o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

on
ly

) a
nd

 P
ec

kh
am

 R
ye

 P
ar

k 
(s

po
rt

s
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
pl

ay
) i

n 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

an
d

Bl
yt

he
 H

ill
 F

ie
ld

s 
(c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
pl

ay
 a

re
a)

 a
nd

 H
ill

y
Fi

el
ds

 (s
po

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

 a
re

a)
in

 L
ew

is
ha

m
. 

H
)S

to
p

 b
u

ry
in

g
 in

 S
o

u
th

w
ar

k

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

bu
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

 is
 n

ot
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y.

 T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

m
us

t e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

le
ga

l d
is

po
sa

l o
f a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ho
 d

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 

its
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

w
he

re
 n

o 
su

ita
bl

e 
fu

ne
ra

l
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e.
 If

 b
ur

ia
ls

 in
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

ce
as

e 
th

e 
cr

em
at

or
iu

m
 w

ou
ld

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

nd
 h

en
ce

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l

co
ul

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 m
ee

t t
hi

s 
du

ty
.

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 c
em

et
er

ie
s 

in
 it

s 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

is
 a

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

C
ea

si
ng

 to
 b

ur
y 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

a 
ye

ar
 o

n 
ye

ar
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
co

st
s 

of
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 w

ou
ld

 re
m

ai
n.

 

Pe
op

le
 w

an
tin

g 
to

 b
ur

y 
re

la
tiv

es
 c

ou
ld

 p
ur

ch
as

e
gr

av
es

 a
t c

em
et

er
ie

s 
in

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
bo

ro
ug

hs
th

ou
gh

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
up

 to
 3

 ti
m

es
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l r
at

e.
  

M
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Fo

r f
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
hi

s
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pl

ea
se

 g
o 

to
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
:  

w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k/
p

ar
ks

C
on

ta
ct

 u
s

To
 c

on
ta

ct
 u

s 
pl

ea
se

 e
m

ai
l

p
ar

ks
@

so
u

th
w

ar
k.

g
o

v.
u

k 
 

4

c
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
4
p
p
 
A
4
 
P
R
I
N
T
.
q
x
d
:
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
1
 
 
2
5
/
7
/
1
1
 
 
2
0
:
4
1
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1

Agenda Item 7
13



Q
 W

ill
 t

h
e 

cr
em

at
o

ri
u

m
 s

ti
ll 

b
e 

u
se

d
? 

A
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

ea
se

 c
re

m
at

io
n

op
er

at
io

ns
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 7
0%

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fa

vo
ur

cr
em

at
io

n 
ov

er
 b

ur
ia

l. 
Th

e 
cr

em
at

io
n 

op
er

at
io

ns
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

nd
 d

on
't

cr
ea

te
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
em

an
ds

 fo
r s

pa
ce

. 

Q
 W

h
y 

d
o

n
't

 w
e 

cr
em

at
e 

in
st

ea
d

? 

A
70

%
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

re
si

de
nt

s 
op

t f
or

 c
re

m
at

io
n

ov
er

 b
ur

ia
l. 

H
ow

ev
er

 3
0%

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
st

ill
 w

an
t

to
 b

e 
bu

rie
d.

 T
hi

s 
tr

en
d 

ha
s 

no
t c

ha
ng

ed
 m

uc
h

ov
er

 th
e 

la
st

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
. 

So
m

e 
pe

op
le

's
 re

lig
io

n 
or

 c
ul

tu
re

 re
qu

ire
s 

th
at

th
ey

 m
us

t b
e 

bu
rie

d 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

cr
em

at
ed

. 

Q
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

d
em

an
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
b

u
ri

al
 s

er
vi

ce
?

A
30

%
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
op

t f
or

 b
ur

ia
l. 

Th
is

 e
qu

at
es

 to
 a

ro
un

d 
21

0 
ne

w
 p

lo
t p

ur
ch

as
es

pe
r y

ea
r a

nd
 a

 to
ta

l o
f 3

80
 b

ur
ia

ls
 p

er
 y

ea
r. 

Th
e

re
st

 o
f t

he
 b

ur
ia

ls
 a

re
 re

op
en

in
g 

of
 g

ra
ve

s 
fo

r
tw

o 
pe

op
le

 th
at

 h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y 
be

en
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

. 

Q
 W

h
at

 a
re

 o
th

er
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s 

d
o

in
g

? 

A
M

an
y 

bo
ro

ug
hs

 a
re

 a
bo

ut
 to

 ru
n 

ou
t,

 if
 th

ey
ha

ve
n'

t a
lre

ad
y.

 S
om

e 
bo

ro
ug

hs
 a

re
 s

el
lin

g 
th

ei
r

ce
m

et
er

ie
s 

to
 p

riv
at

e 
op

er
at

or
s,

 o
th

er
s 

ar
e 

re
-u

si
ng

 g
ra

ve
s,

 s
om

e 
ar

e 
re

-o
pe

ni
ng

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y

cl
os

ed
 c

em
et

er
ie

s,
 o

th
er

s 
ow

n 
en

ou
gh

 la
nd

 to
cr

ea
te

 n
ew

 c
em

et
er

ie
s.

 

Q
 W

hy
 c

an
't

 w
e 

re
-u

se
 t

he
 o

ld
 g

ra
ve

s?

A
It 

is
 p

os
si

bl
e 

by
 la

w
 to

 re
-u

se
 p

riv
at

e 
(p

ur
ch

as
ed

)
gr

av
es

 th
at

 a
re

 o
ld

er
 th

an
 7

5 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d 

(g
oo

d
pr

ac
tic

e 
is

 to
 w

ai
t u

nt
il 

th
ey

 a
re

 1
00

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
)

an
d 

th
is

 is
 a

n 
op

tio
n 

th
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

in
g.

 

Pl
ea

se
 s

ee
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

on
 

pa
ge

 3
 a

nd
 4

 o
f t

hi
s 

le
af

le
t.

Q
 W

h
y 

ar
e 

yo
u

 c
o

n
si

d
er

in
g

 u
si

n
g

 H
o

n
o

r
O

ak
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d 
as

 b
ur

ia
l s

pa
ce

?

A
It 

is 
on

ly
 a

n 
op

tio
n 

at
 th

is 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

de
cl

ar
ed

 th
at

 th
is 

is 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 le

as
t p

re
fe

rr
ed

op
tio

n.
 It

 w
as

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 b

ou
gh

t b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

n

th
e 

ea
rly

 p
ar

t o
f l

as
t c

en
tu

ry
 (1

90
1)

 a
s 

bu
ria

l
gr

ou
nd

, b
ut

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

be
ca

us
e 

bu
ria

l s
pa

ce
 w

as
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

el
se

w
he

re
.

Q
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
la

n
d

 a
t 

H
o

n
o

r 
O

ak
 a

n
d

 d
o

es
n

't
 

th
is

 p
ro

te
ct

 it
 f

ro
m

 b
ei

n
g

 u
se

d
 a

s
ce

m
et

er
y 

sp
ac

e?
 

A
Th

e 
w

ho
le

 a
re

a 
th

at
 w

as
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 a
s

ce
m

et
er

y 
sp

ac
e 

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
in

 t
he

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k

U
D

P/
C

or
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
s 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 O
pe

n 
La

nd
. B

ur
ia

l s
pa

ce
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
us

e 
fo

r 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 O

pe
n 

La
nd

. 

Q
 W

h
y 

ca
n

't
 w

e 
m

o
ve

 t
h

e 
p

la
y 

ar
ea

 
at

 H
o

n
o

r 
O

ak
? 

A
It 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 t

o 
m

ov
e 

th
e 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
bu

t
it 

is
 a

 m
at

te
r 

of
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 c

os
t 

an
d

w
he

re
 t

he
 m

on
ey

 w
ou

ld
 c

om
e 

fr
om

. 

Q
 W

h
er

e 
el

se
 in

 t
h

e 
H

o
n

o
r 

O
ak

 a
re

a 
ca

n
 p

eo
p

le
 p

la
y 

fo
o

tb
al

l, 
w

al
k 

th
ei

r
d

o
g

, a
n

d
 t

ak
e 

th
ei

r 
sm

al
l c

h
ild

re
n

 
to

 p
la

y?
 

A
In

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

si
te

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

ot
ba

ll,
 d

og
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
: P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 P

ar
k,

O
ne

 T
re

e 
H

ill
 a

nd
 B

re
nc

hl
ey

 G
ar

de
ns

. I
n

Le
w

is
ha

m
 t

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
si

te
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e:
Bl

yt
he

 H
ill

 F
ie

ld
s,

 H
ill

y 
Fi

el
ds

 a
nd

 K
in

g'
s 

C
ol

le
ge

Sp
or

ts
 G

ro
un

d 
at

 B
ro

ck
le

y 
Ri

se
. 

Q
 W

h
at

 h
ap

p
en

s 
n

o
w

? 

A
O

n 
pa

ge
s 

3 
an

d 
4 

w
e 

ha
ve

 li
st

ed
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

th
e 

op
tio

ns
 w

e 
th

in
k 

ar
e 

op
en

 t
o 

us
. W

e 
ar

e
as

ki
ng

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 t

he
se

 a
nd

 t
el

l u
s

th
ei

r 
pr

ef
er

en
ce

s.
 O

nc
e 

w
e 

ha
ve

 t
he

 re
su

lts
 o

f
th

is
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 o

n
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 o
ur

 b
ur

ia
l p

ro
vi

si
on

.

A
) R

e-
u

se
 o

f 
co

m
m

o
n

 g
ra

ve
s 

(p
u

b
lic

 g
ra

ve
s

o
w

n
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
u

n
ci

l)

i)
 T

o
p

 u
p

It 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 re
-u

se
 c

om
m

on
 g

ra
ve

s
by

 m
ak

in
g 

up
 th

e 
so

il 
le

ve
l o

n 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f

gr
av

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ep
th

fo
r n

ew
 b

ur
ia

ls
. T

hi
s 

pr
ev

en
ts

 th
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

of
hu

m
an

 re
m

ai
ns

. I
t i

s 
al

so
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 u

se
ch

am
be

r s
ys

te
m

s 
on

 to
p 

of
 c

om
m

on
 g

ra
ve

s 
to

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ef

fe
ct

. 

ii)
 F

ac
u

lt
y 

re
-u

se
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 re

-u
se

 a
re

as
of

 c
om

m
on

 g
ra

ve
s 

on
 c

on
se

cr
at

ed
 la

nd
. T

hi
s 

is
la

nd
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
di

ca
te

d 
fo

r s
ac

re
d 

us
e 

in
 

a 
ce

re
m

on
y 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Bi

sh
op

. W
ith

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

r ‘
fa

cu
lty

’ f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

En
gl

an
d,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
gr

av
es

 a
re

 o
ld

 e
no

ug
h,

th
e 

re
m

ai
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ex
hu

m
ed

 a
nd

 re
bu

rie
d 

in
an

ot
he

r a
re

a 
of

 c
on

se
cr

at
ed

 g
ro

un
d.

 

B
) R

e-
u

se
 o

f 
p

ri
va

te
 g

ra
ve

 a
re

as
 

Le
ga

lly
 b

ur
ia

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 L

on
do

n 
ca

n 
re

-u
se

pr
iv

at
el

y 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

gr
av

es
 a

ft
er

 7
5 

ye
ar

s 
bu

t i
t

is
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 w

ai
t u

nt
il 

th
ey

 a
re

 o
ve

r 1
00

ye
ar

s 
ol

d 
an

d 
on

ly
 o

nc
e 

no
tic

es
 a

nd
 le

tt
er

s 
ha

ve
fa

ile
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
liv

in
g 

re
la

tiv
es

 w
ho

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
a

cl
ai

m
 to

 th
e 

gr
av

e.
 

i)
 R

ec
la

im
in

g
 s

p
ac

e
In

 th
e 

pa
st

 s
om

e 
gr

av
es

 h
av

e
be

en
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

2 
or

 m
or

e
pe

op
le

 b
ut

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 n
ot

 fu
lly

 u
til

is
ed

. I
n

th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

it 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 re
cl

ai
m

 a
nd

se
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

pa
ce

. T
hi

s 
op

tio
n 

st
ill

 re
qu

ire
s

no
tic

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
ry

 e
ff

or
t t

o 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 id
en

tif
y

an
y 

liv
in

g 
re

la
tiv

e.
 

ii)
 D

ig
 a

n
d

 d
ee

p
en

It 
is

 a
ls

o 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 re
-u

se
pr

iv
at

e 
gr

av
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
pr

ac
tic

e 
ca

lle
d 

‘d
ig

 a
nd

de
ep

en
’ w

he
re

 th
e 

hu
m

an
 re

m
ai

ns
 a

re
 re

bu
rie

d
at

 a
 g

re
at

er
 d

ep
th

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r b

ur
ia

ls
 o

n 
to

p.
Th

is
 a

llo
w

s 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ep

th
 fo

r t
he

 n
ew

bu
ria

l a
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t d
is

tu
rb

 th
e 

hu
m

an
 re

m
ai

ns
al

re
ad

y 
bu

rie
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
gr

av
e.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f L

on
do

n,
 N

ew
ha

m
 a

nd
 C

ro
yd

on
co

un
ci

ls
 re

-u
se

 a
nd

 it
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
th

e
m

os
t s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 o

pt
io

n 
by

 in
du

st
ry

 e
xp

er
ts

ho
w

ev
er

 fe
w

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
re

-u
se

 s
ch

em
es

. 

N
on

e 
of

 th
e 

gr
av

es
 in

 C
am

be
rw

el
l N

ew
C

em
et

er
y 

ar
e 

ol
de

r t
ha

n 
10

0 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d.

 D
ue

 to
its

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d

he
rit

ag
e,

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

re
-u

se
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
es

at
 N

un
he

ad
 C

em
et

er
y 

is
 li

m
ite

d.
 T

hi
s 

op
tio

n
w

ou
ld

 th
er

ef
or

e 
on

ly
 b

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
C

am
be

rw
el

l O
ld

 C
em

et
er

y.

C
) U

se
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 c

h
am

b
er

s

Th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
m

be
r s

ys
te

m
s 

or
m

au
so

le
um

 s
ys

te
m

s 
is

 p
op

ul
ar

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

bu
ria

l t
ak

en
 in

 s
om

e 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 c

ou
nt

rie
s.

 D
ue

 
to

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 s
ys

te
m

s 
it 

is
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 fi

t
m

or
e 

gr
av

es
 in

to
 a

 s
pa

ce
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
tr

ad
iti

on
al

 e
ar

th
en

 b
ur

ia
ls

. H
ow

ev
er

 s
om

e 
ar

gu
e 

th
at

 th
is

 re
lo

ca
te

s 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 o

f l
ac

k 
of

sp
ac

e 
to

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

. 

Th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s 
re

qu
ire

 le
ss

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, b
ut

 th
e

in
iti

al
 c

os
ts

 o
f p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
an

d 
in

st
al

lin
g 

bu
ria

l

Ex
pl

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

Th
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l i
n

cl
u

d
es

:

A
)

R
e-

u
se

 o
f 

co
m

m
o

n
 g

ra
ve

s 
B

)
R

e-
u

se
 o

f 
p

ri
va

te
 g

ra
ve

s
C

)
U

se
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 c

h
am

b
er

s
D

)
Fi

n
d

 a
 b

u
ri

al
 s

it
e 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
So

u
th

w
ar

k
E)

Sh
ar

e 
a 

ce
m

et
er

y 
el

se
w

h
er

e 
o

r 
b

u
y 

g
ra

ve
s 

fr
o

m
 p

ri
va

te
 o

w
n

er
F)

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 t
o

 s
o

u
rc

e 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
a 

n
ew

 c
em

et
er

y
G

)
U

se
 a

ll 
o

r 
so

m
e 

o
f 

H
o

n
o

r 
O

ak
 P

ar
k 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
H

)
St

o
p

 b
u

ry
in

g
 p

eo
p

le
 in

 S
o

u
th

w
ar

k

2
3

c
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
4
p
p
 
A
4
 
P
R
I
N
T
.
q
x
d
:
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
1
 
 
2
5
/
7
/
1
1
 
 
2
0
:
4
1
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
2

14



www.southwark.gov.uk/parks

Southwark’s cemeteries consultation questionnaire

Please complete the questions below to help us to make decisions about how best to shape
the cemetery service in the future. The deadline has been extended to 30 September 2011.

1. How often do you visit the cemeteries or crematoriums in LB Southwark?

Weekly   On an occasional basis   Monthly  

2.  Could you tell us the reason for your visit(s)?

To visit a relative or friend’s grave or memorial plaque For recreation   

Personal interest, e.g. historical research   To attend a funeral   

Other (please state)

3.  Do you have a preference for burial or cremation? 

Cremation                    Burial   

3a. What is/are your reason(s) for this preference? (tick all that apply)

My culture dictates my preference   My religion dictates my preference   

My choice is dictated by family tradition   Cost      

Other (please state)

4. If you have chosen burial as a preference would you mind letting us know what would be 
important to you when selecting a cemetery plot.

Locality   Environment  Family links   

Other (please state)

5.  Do you feel it is important for Southwark Council to continue to provide burial space 
for its residents? 

Yes                            No    

5a. Use the space below to comment on your answer to Q5.

cemetery 2pp A4 PRINT.qxd:Layout 1  25/7/11  14:49  Page 2 15



www.southwark.gov.uk/parks

6.  Please rate the following options in order of those you feel most appropriate for the future
of burials in the borough.

An explanation of these options is contained in the accompanying information leaflet or can be found 
by going to www.southwark.gov.uk/parks 

Please number your preference from 1 to 8 with 1 being your first preference and 8 being your least
favoured option.

Option Number

A Re-use of common graves
B Re-use of private graves       
C Use of burial chambers
D Finding a burial site outside of Southwark
E Share a cemetery elsewhere or buy graves from a private supplier
F Work with other local authorities to source shared land for new cemeteries
G Use some or all of Honor Oak Recreation Ground for burials
H Stop burying in Southwark

7. If you have any comments or reasons for your choice of option please state below:

8. Some information about you:

Your postcode Your borough

Please describe your faith

Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire.

Your responses will help us shape our services in the future. 

Contact details (optional)
If you would like to be kept informed about this consultation please leave your contact details below.

Name:

Postal address:

Email address:

Please return your completed form to Deborah McKenzie, 160 Tooley Street, London, PO BOX
64529, London SE1P 5LX  by 30 September 2011.

cemetery 2pp A4 PRINT.qxd:Layout 1  25/7/11  14:49  Page 116



Feedback about issues raised at previous community council meetings 
 

Question Response 
 
ACTION: Parks/events team to 
report back on where the Carnival 
del Pueblo will be held this year, 
and next year. 
 

 
Carnaval del Pueblo historically takes place at Burgess Park, 
but will not take place this year. 
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200157/festivals_and_event
s/1784/carnaval_del_pueblo  
 
Carnaval del Pueblo taking place at Burgess Park in August 
2012 has been conditionally supported by Southwark Council 
in principle. 
 

 
ACTION: Officers to provide an 
update on the situation around the 
markets in the area.  
 

 
The following actions have been taken in relation to markets in 
the Walworth area: 
 
• 12 foot pitches introduced on East Street after completion 

of road improvement works. 
• Westmoreland Road market traders will move to East 

Street on a permanent basis on Sundays. 
• Westmoreland Road will have a reduction in pitches on 

other days located at the Walworth Road end. 
• A new legislative framework for markets has been agreed 

and will come into effect from November 2011. 
• There will be special themed markets in East Street 

starting with extended Christmas Markets on selected 
days - more information shortly. 

 
 
ACTION: Licensing department to 
provide feedback about the 
situation regarding alleged sale of 
alcohol to underage customers on 
Walworth Road. 
 
 

 
This matter was discussed with the area licensing staff and 
the trading standards officer who organises the under-age 
sales covert operations. Neither have had any intelligence 
around any specific premises. 
 
Because of the demands of RIPA (Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act 2000) and the need that now exists to obtain 
specific authorisation for each test purchase undertaken we 
cannot carry these out speculatively. As the community 
council did not identify any particular premises we have 
nothing to go on at present.  
 
However, enforcement officers will speak to the local area 
Safer Neighbourhoods Team (SNT) and see if they have any 
information around this situation. Officers have also been 
asked to pay a couple of visits to the area to see if they note 
anything.   
 

 
Article in the Evening standard, 
Mon 27 June 2011: Southwark 
failed to collect £6 million in 
council tax. How are you going to 
rectify this problem?” 

 
The council has taken the Revenues contract back in-house to 
focus on and improve council tax collection. The £6 million 
referred to in the article relates to council tax billed for in 
2010/11 but uncollected at the end of that financial year - 31st 
March 2011. All methods of recovery action will be explored 

Agenda Item 11
17



 and exhausted to ensure we continue to collect any arrears 
outstanding for that year.  Significant progress has been made 
to address both in year collection and focus on the collection 
of arrears, improvements in the resolution of customer service 
enquiries are currently being worked through & initial results 
have been encouraging. 
 

 
“Has the print shop on the corner 
of Browning Street/Walworth Road 
put up too much advertising? On 
15 June 2011, they covered the 
outside of four windows next the 
entrance of York Mansions with 
large advertising boards.”  
 

 
Officers can confirm that numerous placard/poster signs were 
being displayed on the flank wall windows of this shop facing 
Browning Street, SE17. A letter was sent informing the 
business that Southwark Council planning department had 
received complaints about the posters/placards which had 
been placed and remained without advertisement consent.  
 
Following this letter, the business in question promised to 
remove the signage by Friday 26 August 2011. Officers will 
continue to pursue this matter, and give further updates to the 
community council.  
 

“I am a tenant in Darwin Court, 
Barlow Street and some of the 
questions relate directly to that 
area and the green space there:  
 
1. Why does the council use 

large grass cutting machines 
on this area which are too 
large to cope with undulations 
in the ground and 
consequently scrape off the 
surface down to the mud? And 
will you rectify this.  

2. Why does the grass cutting 
etc follow a timetable 
regardless of the need. It has 
been cut at times of no growth 
- in very dry weather - to the 
detriment of the grass - and at 
a needless cost presumably?  

 

3. Could some areas be left 
free to grow? Flowers grow 
then, and wild flowers could be 
encouraged.  

4. What are you doing about 
light pollution? 

5. There is a surplus of street 
lighting? 

 

 
 
 
 
 
The grounds maintenance supervisor for this area has 
inspected this site and there was a small area of scalping on 
one of the higher areas.  
He has now advised his team to trim this area in future. 
 
 
 
 
 
Due to scheduling pressures and the area's size, it would not 
be appropriate to use a smaller machine on this grassed area. 
This year has been an exceptional one in terms of growth, 
which would mean that while it would appear that the area has 
been cut excessively, it has not been cut any more than would 
normally be scheduled. in other years, once the 'growing' 
season ends the grass would not require cutting as much due 
to slower growth. 
 
 
(Awaiting answer from officers) 
 
 
 
 
To help tackle light pollution we have adopted the use of 
energy efficient white light lanterns that have a shallow glass 
bowl and effective optics. These ensure that the light goes 
where it is intended with no light being produced above the 
horizontal plain of the lantern. This means that no light is 
shone directly in to the sky from these lanterns. 

18



 

6. Has the luminosity in 
Darwin Street been changed 
or increased recently?  

 
 
The lighting in Darwin Street was replaced in 2004/2005 and 
has remained the same since. 
 

7. If any more large tower 
blocks are planned can 
everyone in the entire area be 
consulted as they affect a wide 
area and not simply the 
neighbouring streets? (Frankly 
we have enough. They are 
intrusive, dominant and - as it 
happens - of no particular 
merit) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Not all residents have 

been properly consulted about 
all developments in the past. If 
there are to be any future 
changes, of whatever kind, will 
you make sure they are 
[consulted] in the future 

 

The planning authority follows best practice and the Council's 
Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) when it notifies 
neighbours about planning applications. Notices are provided 
by different means including press notices, site notices, the 
Council website, and neighbour letters to those most likely to 
be affected by a proposal. These are the same methods used 
in practice by all planning authorities and accord with statutory 
requirements. Should members of the public wish, there is a 
weekly list of all planning applications available by 
subscription. More information about consultation on planning 
applications can be found on the Council's website, or by 
using the link provided below.  
 
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/485/planning_applications/6
86/consultation_on_planning_applications 
 
It should be noted that the required statutory consultation 
(planning authority notices) and public consultation 
undertaken by applicants are not linked. The planning 
authority is not aware of any recent incidents where the 
statutory consultation has been improperly handled. 
Developers and applicants are encouraged to undertake 
consultation with area residents and local stakeholders at the 
earliest stage possible as set out in the Council's SCI. At 
present, it is not a requirement for the applicant or developer 
to undertake such public consultation prior to the submission 
of a planning application, but this may become a requirement 
as proposed under the current Localism bill. Where such 
voluntary public consultation is conducted by an applicant or 
developer, the results thereof are considered and set out in 
both delegated and committee reports.  
 
Any changes to the Council's SCI are subject to public 
consultation in line with all planning policy documents. For 
more information on the SCI, please consult the Council's 
website, or by using the link provided below.  
   
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/856/planning_policy/1238/st
atement_of_community_involvement_sci 
 

19



 
“Is it necessary to enforce the 
Heygate Street bus lane 7 days a 
week for 12 hours a day? This 
slows up traffic for cars wanting to 
turn left and go along Walworth 
Road. Those signs are wrong. It 
should be 7-10am Monday to 
Friday and no more. The one bus 
would not be held up, if the 
enforcement was only at the peak 
time in the morning.”  
 
 
 
 

 
This road and its bus lane are operated and controlled by 
Transport for London, not Southwark. Officers will pass these 
comments to the suitable managers at TFL for a response. 
 
 

 
Southwark Play Rangers - Can 
the council tell me about the 
cutting off the grant for this group. 
As it’s used by many local children 
in the area. It's particularly used 
when it comes to the local park. 
The grant is due to be cut off in 
November.” 

 
The Play Ranger team is one of four mobile units currently 
delivering supervised play opportunities in Southwark.  All are 
resourced as part of a three year Big Lottery programme ( 
2009-2011). 
The Play Ranger team and the Mobile Play Unit are both run 
by the Southwark Play Service, the remaining two are 
delivered by partner organisations, 'Play In Your Manor' 
(Bankside Open Spaces Trust ) and Play Out Southwark 
(Woodcraft Folk). 
 
Although the main Big Lottery grant comes to an end in 
November of this year, the Play Service has been permitted to 
carry over some under spend from the first year of the 
programme and this will be targeted at keeping one of the 
mobile teams in operation, at least until September 2012.  
 
This will result in a reduction in the overall service provided, 
but the project will continue to operate across the borough 
while the Play Service pursues additional avenues for funding 
for the service. 
Once the new timetable has been produced, details of the 
Walworth sessions can be provided to the Community Council 
(October). 
 
 

 
“All neighbourhoods had targets in 
rent collection put together. Are 
we getting a good return to enable 
us to do repairs to housing as you 
indicated.” 
 

 
The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is required by 
legislation to set a budget each year which is balanced 
between income into the account and expenditure on items 
charged to the account. 
 
The major items of income into the account are rental income, 
service charge income, other rents and subsidy. 
 
The major items of expenditure charged to the HRA are 
Repairs and Maintenance (R & M) of stock, Housing 
Management and debt charges. 
 

20



In setting the budget at the beginning of the year estimates 
are made of the rental income arising from Central 
Government legislation on rent restructuring and estimates on 
the potential costs arising from the expenditure items. These 
will take into account previous years spend as well as any 
requirement for savings and growth.   This process was 
followed last year and in balancing the budget adequate 
provision was made for Repairs and Maintenance.  

 
The income from rents and expenditure relating to R & M is 
monitored on a monthly basis to ensure that actual spend is in 
line with estimates and if not that remedial action is taken. 
There is however no direct correlation between individual 
items of income and individual items of expenditure and that is 
why the income target is set as an overall figure. 
 
Targets for rent collection are set annually and are monitored 
closely.  As at the end of July 2011, rent collection 
performance was 97.87% for the department. Moving forward, 
the responsibility for income collection is being centralised into 
one team reporting to a new Operations Manager.  We will 
focus our efforts through a twin tracking process; 
concentrating on low-level arrears to avoid them spiralling into 
large debts which can prove difficult to recover and also on 
high-level arrears.  
 

 

21



 
Walworth Community Council 
Wednesday 14 September 2011 

 
Public Question form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this to Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Officer, or Pauline Bonner 
Neighbourhood Co-ordinator 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

22



 

 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  
12. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
14 September 
2011 

Meeting Name: 
Walworth Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments   

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Walworth Community Council 

From: 
 

Senior Engineer, Public Realm Projects (Parking 
Design) 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. It is recommended that the following local parking amendment, detailed in the 

appendices to this report, be approved for implementation subject to the outcome 
of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
• Berryfield Road – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. This report presents a proposal for a local parking amendment, which are reserved 

to the Community Council for decision under Part 3H of the constitution. 
 
3. The origins and reasons for the proposal are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Origin disabled bays – Berryfield Road 
 
4. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay. 

 
5. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the road network and carried out consultation with the applicant to 
ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 

 
6. It is therefore recommended that a disabled bay be installed at the following 

location, see appendix for detailed design:  
 
Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix number 
1112Q1018 Outside 15 Berryfield Road Appendix 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 12
23



 

 
 
 

  

 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices 

of the Parking Enforcement Plan and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 
 
8. The proposal will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and will 

promote social inclusion by:  
 

• Provide origin disabled bays to assist residents with mobility impairments 
 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
9. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

10. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
11. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. Where consultation with 

stakeholders has been completed, this is described within the main body of the 
report. 

 
12. Should the community council approve the item(s), statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
13. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and 

has no objections. 
 
14. No consultation or comment has been sought from the Strategic Director for 

Communities, Law and Governance or the chief finance officer. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Parking and Enforcement Plan Public Realm 

Environment & Leisure 
160 Tooley Street 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Berryfield Road - Proposed disabled bay 
 
 

24



 

 
 
 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 
Report Author Paul Gellard, Transport and Projects Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 02 September 2011 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director for Communities, Law 
and Governance 

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Parking operations and 
development manager 

No No 

Network manager Yes No 
Parking and network 
management business unit 
manager 

Yes No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 02 September 2011 
 

25



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

26



 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  
13. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
14 September 2011 

Meeting Name: 
Walworth Community 
Council  
 

Report title: 
 

Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: 
 

Faraday ward 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community 
Engagement  
 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. To consider one new application for the Walworth Community Council Fund 
2011 -2012, as attached at Appendix 1. 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. The Community Council Fund 2011-2012 provides revenue grants of between 

£100 and £1,000 for community projects.  Applications are considered by the 
borough's eight community councils, which are allocated £15, 260 each, for 
projects that will benefit the community. At the meeting held on 3 May 2011 the 
community council awarded funding to some groups. As a result of an 
administrative oversight, one application was not presented to members. 
Members are asked to consider this new application. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
3. The Community Council Fund forms part of Southwark 2016 objectives of:  

§ Improving life chances  
§ A better place for people  
§ Delivering quality services. 

Community impact statement 
 

4. The allocation of the Walworth Community Council Fund 2011-2012 will in the 
main, affect the people living in the Walworth Community Council area. 
However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances 
for local people, the Walworth Community Council Fund 2011 -2012 activities 
will have an impact on the whole of Southwark.  

 
5. The Walworth Community Council Fund 2011-2012 aims to increase 

community participation and activity within the area and provide such groups 
with the support that they would have not been able to access otherwise.  

 
Resource implications 
 
6. The budget for the Walworth Community Council Fund 2011-2012 is £15,260 

to be spent by the 31 March 2012. This was fully allocated at the meeting on 02 

Agenda Item 13
27



 
 
 

  

July 2011. If the community council agrees the application then the matter will 
need to be referred to the Strategic Director, Communities Law & Governance 
to investigate if any additional funding is available. The maximum amount 
which can be awarded is £1,000. 

 
7. The application is to be assessed by members against the same criteria as 

those already assessed.  
 

Legal/Financial implications 
 
8. The Council has power under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 (“the 

Act”) to do anything which it calculates is likely to promote or improve the 
economic, social or environmental well being of the area. This power can be 
exercised for benefit of the whole or any part of the council’s area or for the 
benefits of any person resident or present in the area.  

 
9. Section 2(3) of the Act requires the Council to have regard to its Community 

Strategy when determining whether or not to exercise this power. Section 2(4) 
of the Act specifies that this includes a power to give financial assistance to any 
person.  

 
10. The Council has power under the Act to provide funding to voluntary 

organisations but in exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s 
sustainable community strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are 
from revenue budgets. 

 
11. The Executive in November 2005 agreed for this to be done by the community 

councils.  The money can be granted to community projects ranging from 
cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.  

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Background Papers Held At Contact 
None 
 

  

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Walworth Community Council fund application    
Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2011-12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



 
 
 

  

 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Report Author Pauline Bonner, Borough & Bankside and Walworth Neighbourhood 

Coordinator 
Version Final 
Dated 01 September 2011 
Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
List other officers here   
Cabinet Member               No                 No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 02 September 2011 
 

29



Borough & Bankside Community Council Fund 2011- 2012                                                                          APPENDIX 1 
 

 

1 

Applicant / 
Name of group 

 Activity 
Name 

Nature of Activity Location Activity 
Dates 

Amount 
requested 

Helena Sainz de 
Vicuña 

Healthy 
Popcorn - films 
on health 

PILOT of 3 free film screenings (one every 2 
months for a period of six months) on themes 
about health and illness, post-screening Q&A 
and discussions led by healthcare professionals. 
Showing films from autism disorder to disability, 
the project relies on the power of film to inspire 
and stimulate understanding and debate. 
 

2InSpire, 1a 
Wendover, Thurlow 
Street, SE17 2UD 

3 sessions 
(Oct, Dec 
2011, Feb 
2012) 

£1,000 

 

30



Walworth

Who can apply?
s฀ .EW฀AND฀EMERGING฀LOCAL฀GROUPS฀

s฀ 3MALL฀LOCAL฀ORGANISATIONS฀�HAVING฀LESS฀THAN฀a������฀IN฀THEIR฀BANK฀ACCOUNT	

s฀ !NY฀CONSTITUTED฀LOCAL฀GROUP

s฀ !NY฀GROUP฀OR฀INDIVIDUAL฀THAT฀HAS฀A฀CONSTITUTED฀LOCAL฀ORGANISATION฀TO฀ADMINISTER฀
THE฀FUNDS฀ON฀THEIR฀BEHALF

s฀ 'ROUPS฀THAT฀ARE฀ACTIVE฀WITHIN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA

Who cannot apply?
s฀ /RGANISATIONS฀NOT฀ESTABLISHED฀IN฀THE฀5+

s฀ /RGANISATIONS฀WHICH฀DO฀NOT฀HAVE฀ANY฀LOCAL฀LINKS

s฀ 0OLITICAL฀GROUPS฀OR฀ORGANISATIONS

฀
What kind of things can be funded?
4HE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀FUND฀CAN฀FUND฀PROJECTS฀BENElTTING฀PEOPLE฀WHO฀LIVE฀IN฀THE฀
COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�฀FOR฀EXAMPLE

s฀ /NE
OFF฀EVENTS฀SUCH฀AS฀FUN฀DAYS฀AND฀FESTIVALS

s฀ !฀SERIES฀OF฀WORKSHOPS฀OR฀ACTIVITIES฀INVOLVING฀MEMBERS฀OF฀THE฀LOCAL฀COMMUNITY

s฀ 0UBLICITY฀OR฀MERCHANDISE฀TO฀ADVERTISE฀AN฀EVENT฀YOU฀ARE฀DOING

What kind of things will not be funded?
s฀ ,OANS฀OR฀INTEREST฀PAYMENTS

s฀ 0OLITICAL฀GROUPS฀OR฀ACTIVITIES฀PROMOTING฀POLITICAL฀BELIEFS

s฀ !CTIVITIES฀WHICH฀HAVE฀HAPPENED฀OR฀STARTED฀BEFORE฀THE฀GRANT฀DECISION฀DATE

s฀ !CTIVITIES฀THAT฀lNISH฀AFTER฀��฀-ARCH฀����

s฀ !CTIVITIES฀THAT฀DO฀NOT฀BENElT฀PEOPLE฀LIVING฀IN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA

s฀ !NYTHING฀WHICH฀IS฀CAPITAL฀FUNDING�฀EG�฀BUILDING฀WORKS฀OR฀LARGE฀PLAYGROUND฀
EQUIPMENT

How much can groups apply for?
s฀ &ROM฀a���฀UP฀TO฀a�����฀'ROUPS฀CAN฀ONLY฀SUBMIT฀ONE฀APPLICATION�

Walworth
Community Council
Fund
����
����

WWW�SOUTHWARK�GOV�UK�COMMUNITYFUND)NFORMATION฀SHEET

9OUR฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀HAS฀a������฀TO฀SUPPORT฀ACTIVITIES฀RUN฀BY฀LOCAL฀GROUPS฀FOR฀LOCAL฀PEOPLE

APPENDIX 2
31



Walworth

How can people apply?
9OU฀CAN฀GET฀AN฀APPLICATION฀FORM฀EITHER฀BY

s฀ GOING฀TO฀WWW�SOUTHWARK�GOV�UK�COMMUNITYFUND฀TO฀DOWNLOAD฀IT฀OR

s฀ BY฀CONTACTING฀&ITZROY฀,EWIS฀ON฀���฀����฀����฀lTZROY�LEWIS SOUTHWARK�GOV�UK

#LOSING฀DATE฀FOR฀RECEIVING฀ALL฀APPLICATIONS฀IS฀4UESDAY฀��฀*UNE฀�����
,ATE฀OR฀PARTIALLY฀lLLED฀APPLICATIONS฀WILL฀NOT฀BE฀CONSIDERED�฀

How can I get more information or support?
)F฀YOU฀WOULD฀LIKE฀HELP฀WITH฀lLLING฀IN฀THE฀APPLICATION฀PLEASE฀CONTACT฀&ITZROY฀,EWIS฀฀ON฀
���฀����฀����฀OR฀lTZROY�LEWIS SOUTHWARK�GOV�UK

How does the scheme work?
!PPLICATIONS฀WILL฀BE฀SCREENED฀TO฀MAKE฀SURE฀THEY฀MEET฀THE฀CRITERIA฀ABOVE�฀2EMEMBER฀
THAT฀ELIGIBILITY฀FOR฀THE฀SCHEME฀IS฀ALSO฀CONDITIONAL฀ON฀THE฀APPLICANT฀PROVIDING฀ALL฀THE฀
NECESSARY฀INFORMATION฀OUTLINED฀IN฀THE฀APPLICATION฀FORM฀WHICH฀INCLUDES฀EVIDENCE฀ON฀
HOW฀THEY฀ARE฀OR฀WILL฀BE฀COMPLYING฀WITH฀APPROPRIATE฀SAFEGUARDING฀AND฀HEALTH฀AND฀
SAFETY฀POLICIES�

!PPLICATIONS฀NOT฀FULlLLING฀ANY฀OF฀THE฀ABOVE฀CRITERIA฀WILL฀NOT฀BE฀CONSIDERED�฀

,OCALLY฀ELECTED฀COUNCILLORS฀WILL฀BE฀RESPONSIBLE฀FOR฀MAKING฀DECISIONS฀ON฀ALL฀THE฀
ELIGIBLE฀APPLICATIONS฀USING฀THE฀PRIORITIES฀OUTLINED฀BELOW�

s฀ !PPLICATIONS฀THAT฀SHOW฀A฀HIGH฀LEVEL฀OF฀INVOLVEMENT฀BY฀THE฀LOCAL฀COMMUNITY�

s฀ !PPLICATIONS฀THAT฀INVOLVE฀GROUPS฀WORKING฀TOGETHER�฀

s฀ !CTIVITIES฀DELIVERED฀BY�


฀ .EW฀AND฀EMERGING฀GROUPS�INDIVIDUALS


฀ 'ROUPS฀WHO฀HAVE฀NOT฀RECEIVED฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀FUNDING฀IN฀THE฀LAST฀TWO฀
YEARS


฀ 'ROUPS฀WHO฀ARE฀BASED฀IN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�฀

s฀ !CTIVITIES฀TAKING฀PLACE฀WITHIN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA฀n฀UNLESS฀THEY฀INVOLVE฀
AN฀OUTING�฀OR฀THERE฀IS฀LACK฀OF฀SPACE฀FOR฀IT฀WITHIN฀THE฀AREA�฀

s฀ 7HERE฀THE฀MAJORITY฀OF฀PEOPLE฀BENElTTING฀FROM฀THE฀ACTIVITY฀LIVE฀WITHIN฀THE฀
COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�฀

$ECISIONS฀FOR฀APPLICATIONS฀WILL฀BE฀MADE฀AND฀ANNOUNCED฀BY฀COUNCILLORS฀AT฀THE฀lRST฀
COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀MEETING฀WHICH฀WILL฀TAKE฀PLACE฀AFTER฀THE฀END฀OF฀-AY฀�����฀

%VERY฀APPLICANT฀WILL฀BE฀NOTIlED฀OF฀DECISIONS฀BY฀LETTER฀NO฀LONGER฀THAN฀��฀WORKING฀DAYS฀
AFTER฀THE฀DECISION฀IS฀TAKEN�฀3UCCESSFUL฀APPLICANTS฀WILL฀BE฀ASKED฀TO฀SIGN฀AND฀RETURN฀A฀
CONDITION฀OF฀FUNDING฀AGREEMENT�฀)T฀IS฀ONLY฀ONCE฀THIS฀AGREEMENT฀HAS฀BEEN฀RECEIVED฀
THAT฀WE฀CAN฀RELEASE฀THE฀FUNDING�

So when planning your activity please make sure that you give enough time for this 
and that it does not start until at least four weeks after the decision date. 

0LEASE฀NOTE฀THAT฀GROUPS฀THAT฀ARE฀NOT฀CONSTITUTED฀OR฀INDIVIDUALS฀WHO฀WOULD฀LIKE฀
TO฀APPLY฀WITH฀PROJECT฀IDEAS฀SHOULD฀GET฀IN฀TOUCH฀WITH฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀
DEVELOPMENT฀OFlCER฀�CONTACT฀DETAILS฀BELOW	฀FOR฀ADVICE฀AS฀SOON฀AS฀POSSIBLE�฀

Remember all applications – whether online, email or post - must reach us by 
Tuesday 14 June 2011. 

&OR฀MORE฀INFORMATION฀ABOUT฀THE฀SCHEME฀PLEASE
Go to www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund
Or contact Fitzroy Lewis on 020 7525 3084 or fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

WWW�SOUTHWARK�GOV�UK�COMMUNITYFUND

32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



MEMBERS & EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST MUNICIPAL YEAR 2011-2012 
WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

Note: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) 
(Tel: 020 7525 7420) 

 
 Copies  Copies 

To all members of the community council    
Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)                                      1 Audit Manager 1 
Councillor Darren Merrill (Vice-Chair)                                     1 Ground Floor  
Councillor Catherine Bowman                                          1 160 Tooley Street  
Councillor Neil Coyle 1   
Councillor Patrick Diamond                                              1   
Councillor Dan Garfield                                                     1   
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE                                     1   
Councillor Abdul Mohamed                                            1 Borough Commander 1 
Councillor Helen Morrissey                                               1 Southwark Police   
 
 

 Station 
323 Borough High Street 

 

   London SE1 1JL  
       
  Trade Unions  
  UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Libraries 6 Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Local History Library 1 TGWU/ACTS       1 
  Tony O’Brien, UCATT 1 
Press    
Southwark News 1 Housing Offices  
South London Press 1 Walworth Area Housing Office                             1 
    
  One Stop Shop Walworth 1 
Members of Parliament  151 Walworth Road  
Harriet Harman MP                                              1 London, SE17 1 RY  
Simon Hughes MP                                              1   
    

Constitutional Officer (Community Councils) 
(at  CLG, Tooley Street – Second Floor – Hub 4) 
 

66 TOTAL 96 

Rob Bristow  (Tooley St - Fifth Floor, Hub 2) 
 

1   

Suzan Yildiz (Tooley St - Second Floor, Hub 2) 1   
 
 
  

 


	Agenda
	
	Language Needs

	5 Minutes
	7 Community Announcements
	Cemetery consultation questionnaire

	11 Public Question Time
	Public Question Form

	12 Local parking amendments
	Appendix 1: Berryfield Road

	13 Community Council Fund
	Walworth Community Council Fund Application Information
	Walworth CCF Information Sheet

	
	

